Commissioner Jordan A. Scheff
Department of Developmental Services

Operations Memo 2025-11

© conNEcTICUT

To: DDS Qualified Providers
From: Elisa Velardo, DDS Deputy Commissioner
CccC: Jordan Scheff, DDS Commissioner; Elisa Velardo, Deputy Commissioner,

Nicholas Jerard, CFO, Regional Directors, Assistant Regional Directors,

Resource Administrators

Date: February 21,2025

Subject: ARPA Wrap-up Reminders

On June 21, 2024, you received an update on the deadlines for the ARPA initiatives below. As
the end of the ARPA period approaches, this memo is to remind you of these upcoming
deadlines and encourage you to pursue timely submission of any outstanding actuals that

may be eligible for payment during the ARPA period.

In the table below, you can see the updated deadlines for ARPA initiative activities. Please
contact your assigned resource administrator with any questions.

Submit last eligible 1x actuals for STEP  March 31, 2025
Plan incentives
Submit last eligible actuals for March 31, 2025
reimbursement for the following
NOOS:
- Assistive Technology
Innovations Notice of
Opportunity
- Supportive Housing Non-Project
Based Notice of Opportunity
Submit last eligible 1x actuals for March 31, 2025
technology or job training incentives
Submit the completed NCI survey in March 31, 2025
time to receive the 2025 ARPA
incentive payment

Activity Previous Deadline

New Deadline

April 10, 2025

April 10, 2025

April 10, 2025

March 31, 2025
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